
                              
                                     

TO:  Board of Commissioners 
 
FROM:  Rob Sperl, Director of Parks and Planning 
  Steve Hinchee, Superintendent of Planning 
   
THROUGH: Michael Benard, Executive Director 
 
RE: Northside Park Girl Scout Cabin- AltusWorks Proposal  
 
DATE:  June 6, 2024 
 
 
SUMMARY:  
AltusWorks was contracted to assess the condition of the log cabin structures at Northside Park that were 
built in the 1930’s. A report was previously provided to the Board in September of 2022.  
 
The Girl Scout Cabin is a vital part of the programs we run at Northside Park throughout the year. Staff 
requested a proposal from AltusWorks for architectural services related to stabilization of the structure so 
we can continue using the structure. Staff also asked for a high-level analysis of how further repair costs 
would compare to the cost of a replacement structure. A proposal in the amount of $28,250 was provided 
in response to this request. 
 
PREVIOUS COMMITTEE/BOARD ACTION:                           
A contract with AltusWorks in the amount of $20,934 was approved at the April 2022 Board meeting. 
 
REVENUE OR FUNDING IMPLICATIONS: 
The FY 2024 budget includes $1.2 million for Cabin Restoration (40-800-826-57-5701-0000). These 
funds were budgeted with the expectation of receiving grant funding from IDNR. The grant was 
unsuccessful, but staff would like to reapply. 
 
STAKEHOLDER PROCESS: 
Planning staff will continue working with staff at affected facilities as needed. 
 
LEGAL REVIEW: 
N/A. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
AltusWorks Inc. Proposal 
 
ALTERNATES: 
N/A 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Wheaton Park District Board of Commissioners accept the proposal from 
AltusWorks for $28,250 
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